
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

August 19, 2024 

 

Mr. Russell R. McMurry, P.E., Commissioner 

Georgia Department of Transportation 

600 W. Peachtree St., NW  

Atlanta, GA 30308 

 

Attn: Tracie D. Kleine, Assistant Aviation Program Manager 

 

Dear Commissioner McMurry: 

 

By copy of this letter, we confirm our intent to proceed with and fund Rehabilitate Taxiway and 

Lighting at the Dalton Municipal Airport. 

 

1. In accordance with Department policy, we respectfully request state funding assistance in the 

amount of 75% of the project. 

 

2. We acknowledge that time is of the essence and will work with our designated aviation project 

manager to develop an overall project schedule. This schedule shall be submitted to our project 

manager no later than October 1, 2024. 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

 

 

Annalee Sams, Mayor 

City of Dalton 

 

cc: Damon Carr, Aviation Project Manager 

Andrew Wiersma, Airport Manager 
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